DECEMBER 20, 2021 5:30 PM LAKE CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 406 COURT STREET LAKE CITY, AR

A regular council meeting of the Lake City Council was brought to order at 5:30 pm by the honorable Mayor Cameron Tate.

The meeting was opened with a prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.

The roll having been called and the following councilmembers answered to their names: BRENDA HUTCHESON, KATE WELLS, TOMMY EAKINS, HARMONY CASH, JAKE EMERY, DANNY DUNIGAN. The meeting continued with the above members present and the city clerk Lisa Sitz present. GUESTS: Sara Bishop, Daniel Haynes, Bryan Wells, Chad & Valarie Moody, Connie Carner, Chris Walker, Aaron Bupp.

A motion by councilmember Dunigan and seconded by councilmember Wells to accept and approve the minutes from the regular council meeting held November 15, 2021. Motion passed (6/0). Mayor Tate discussed the financial statements.

A motion by Councilmember Dunigan and seconded by Councilmember Cash to add 3 items to the agenda, Connie Carner, Sara Bishop and the 2020-21 water/sewer audit. Motion passed (6/0).

Sara Bishop presented to the council a proposal for a community project for our city storm shelters. She shared her ideas of how we could work together as a community to make sure projects that need to be addressed such as cleaning and repairs (if needed) to our city shelters are carried out.

Councilmember Brenda Hutcheson asked that our disaster plan be updated. The Council discussed the need for every resident to have their house numbers visible on their house making it easier for emergency personnel to locate them. Ordinance No 124.

A motion by Councilmember Dunigan and seconded by Councilmember Hutcheson to reimburse Connie Carner for her medicare and supplemental insurance. Motion passed (6/0). A motion by Councilmember Eakins and seconded by Councilmember Dunigan to purchase a 2022 Ford F-150 work truck. Motion passed (6/0).

A motion by Councilmember Dunigan and seconded by Councilmember Wells to dispense the reading of Ordinance No. 315-21 on three separate readings to one reading by title only. Motion passed (6/0). An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 256-11 as amended by Ordinance No. 158- providing for building permit rates and salary of building inspector to be set by resolution of the city council. A motion by Councilmember Hutcheson and seconded by Councilmember Emery to amend Ordinance No 256-11. Motion passed (6/0). A motion by Councilmember Dunigan and seconded by Councilmember Cash to accept Ordinance No. 315-21. Motion passed (6/0).

A motion was then made by Councilmember Cash and seconded by Councilmember Dunigan to adopt Ordinance No. 315-21. Motion passed (6/0).

A motion by Councilmember Dunigan and seconded by Councilmember Eakins to adopt Resolution No. 2021-12-21. Motion passed (6/0).

No report on Burnside Property.

The 2020-21 water/sewer audit for the City of Lake City has been completed with no findings. A motion by Councilmember Hutcheson and seconded by Councilmember Wells to accept the 2020-21 water/sewer audit for the City of Lake City. Motion passed (6/0)

Next Council meeting will be January 7, 2022. At 6:40 pm, a motion by Hutcheson and seconded by Cash to adjourn. Motion passed

CAMERON TATE, MAYOR

LISA SITZ, CITY CLERK/TREASURER